# K'shaytrias Turrentine

# **Registered Nurse**

Houston, TX 77040 kshaytrias@gmail.com +1 601 685 7300

Hello, I'm K'shaytrias Turrentine. I have 8 years of nursing experience total. Four years as a LPN in psych and geriatrics, and four years as a Registered Nurse in med-surg/tele. My last two years were mainly travel assignments. Im currently working in the transition nursery and L&D.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

# **Registered Nurse**

HCA Healthcare - Houston, TX June 2022 to Present

- Collect labs on newborn babies
- Obtain newborn baby vital signs
- Administer medication(s) to newborns
- Able to distinguish/report abnormal labs for newborns
- Able to distinguish/report abnormal vital signs for newborns
- Able to distinguish abnormal findings for newborns

#### **Registered Nurse**

Ben Taub County Hospital - Houston, TX February 2022 to June 2022

- 1. Patient advocate
- 2. electronic charting
- 3. experience with ventilators
- 4. tracheotomy care
- 5. caring for high acuity patients
- 6. administration of various medications
- 7. experience as charge nurse
- 8. taking orders from physicians
- 9. able to distinguish normal/abnormal vital signs.
- 10. I have my ACLS
- 11. able to read ekg strips
- 12. has knowledge with FMS/BMS
- 13. experience with wound vacs/ Drains
- 14. experience with IV pumps and meds.
- · Admitted and discharged patients
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members

- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications
- Provided nursing care for the elderly and inmates
- · Worked as a staff nurse on telemetry and cardiology unit

#### **Registered Nurse**

Mobile Infirmary Medical Center - Mobile, AL

August 2021 to February 2022

- 1. Patient advocate
- 2. electronic charting
- 3. experience with ventilators
- 4. tracheotomy care
- 5. caring for high acuity patients
- 6. administration of various medications
- 7. experience as charge nurse
- 8. taking orders from physicians
- 9. able to distinguish normal/abnormal vital signs.
- 10. I have my ACLS
- 11. able to read ekg strips
- 12. has knowledge with FMS/BMS
- 13. experience with wound vacs/ Drains
- 14. experience with IV pumps and meds.
- Admitted and discharged patients
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications
- Provided nursing care for the elderly and inmates
- · Worked as a staff nurse on telemetry and cardiology unit

#### **Registered Nurse**

Lafayette General Health - Lafayette, LA March 2021 to June 2021

- 1. Patient advocate
- 2. electronic charting
- 3. experience with ventilators
- 4. tracheotomy care
- 5. caring for high acuity patients
- 6. administration of various medications
- 7. experience as charge nurse
- 8. taking orders from physicians
- 9. able to distinguish normal/abnormal vital signs.
- 10. I have my ACLS
- 11. able to read ekg strips
- 12. has knowledge with FMS/BMS
- 13. experience with wound vacs/ Drains
- 14. experience with IV pumps and meds.

- Admitted and discharged patients
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications
- Provided nursing care for the elderly and inmates
- Worked as a staff nurse on telemetry and cardiology unit

#### **Registered Nurse**

Jewish Hospital Downtown - Louisville, KY January 2021 to February 2021

- 1. Patient advocate
- 2. electronic charting
- 3. experience with ventilators
- 4. tracheotomy care
- 5. caring for high acuity patients
- 6. administration of various medications
- 7. experience as charge nurse
- 8. taking orders from physicians
- 9. able to distinguish normal/abnormal vital signs.
- 10. I have my ACLS
- 11. able to read ekg strips
- 12. has knowledge with FMS/BMS
- 13. experience with wound vacs/ Drains
- 14. experience with IV pumps and meds.
- Admitted and discharged patients
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications
- Provided nursing care for the elderly and inmates
- · Worked as a staff nurse on telemetry and cardiology unit

#### **Registered Nurse**

Specialty Hospital of Meridian - Meridian, MS May 2018 to November 2020

- 1. Patient advocate
- 2. electronic charting
- 3. experience with ventilators
- 4. tracheotomy care
- 5. caring for high acuity patients
- 6. administration of various medications
- 7. experience as charge nurse
- 8. taking orders from physicians
- 9. able to distinguish normal/abnormal vital signs.
- 10. I have my ACLS

- 11. able to read ekg strips
- 12. has knowledge with FMS/BMS
- 13. experience with wound vacs/ Drains
- 14. experience with IV pumps and meds.
- Admitted and discharged patients
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- · Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications
- Provided nursing care for the elderly and inmates
- · Worked as a staff nurse on telemetry and cardiology unit

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Northpointe Health and Rehabilitation center - Meridian, MS July 2016 to October 2018

I administer medication to patients. I perform treatments using sterile and/or clean technique. I am also the patient's advocate. I am skilled at computer charting at this facility. I obtain vital signs. I know how to distinguish normal and abnormal labs. I also have the ability to critically think and make decisions that'll help my patients. I can also delegate task to my fellow co-workers effectively.

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

East MS State Hospital - Meridian, MS January 2015 to June 2016

I administered medication to patients. I performed treatments using sterile and/or clean technique. I was the patient's advocate. I used paper charting at this facility. I obtained vital signs. I know how to distinguish normal and abnormal labs. I also have the ability to critically think and make decisions that'll help my patients. I delegated tasks to my fellow co-workers effectively. At this facility I had a lot of hands on practice with PEG tube feedings and Tracheostomy care as well.

## **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Bedford Care Center of Marion - Marion, MS November 2014 to January 2015

I administer medication to patients. I perform treatments using sterile and/or clean technique. I am also the patient's advocate. I am skilled at computer charting at this facility. I obtain vital signs. I know how to distinguish normal and abnormal labs. I also have the ability to critically think and make decisions that'll help my patients. I can also delegate task to my fellow co-workers effectively.

## Education

#### Associate in Registered nursing

Meridian Community College - Meridian, MS August 2016 to May 2018

#### Certificate

Meridian Community College August 2013 to August 2014

# **Diploma**

Meridian High School

August 2009 to May 2012

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### PΝ

Expires: December 2019

State: MS

#### RN

Expires: December 2022

State: MS

# Skills

• CPR (8 years)

- ACLS (4 years)
- Med Surg (4 years)
- Medical Surgical (4 years)
- RN (4 years)
- Home Health (Less than 1 year)
- Staff Nurse (8 years)
- Geriatrics (8 years)
- Mental Health (8 years)
- Medication Administration (8 years)
- Vital Signs (8 years)
- Laboratory Experience (8 years)
- EMR Systems (8 years)
- Hospital Experience (4 years)
- LPN (4 years)
- Cerner (1 year)
- Epic (2 years)
- Supervising Experience (2 years)

# Certifications and Licenses

# **BLS, ACLS, NIHSS**

Present

# **Additional Information**

# **SKILLS**

- BLS Certified
- ACLS Certified
- NIHSS Certified
- NRP pending
- Communication is my main strength
- Teamwork is my second strength
- Easy learner